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Patt son Helen ............................................................. 

From: Pattison, Helen 

Sent: 26 March 2012 09:20 

To: ’Alexander Forrest’ 

Subject: RE: Gladys Richards (deceased) 

Importance: High 

Dear Prof Forrest 

I was wondering if it would be possible if you can revert to me with your timetable before the end of play today as we need to go back to the Coroner by tomorrow to confirm that all 

witnesses can attend the Inquest for the week commencing 17 September 2012. 

Kind regards. 

Code A i 

Helen Pattison 
Secretary to John White and Gemma Bailey 
Personal Iniury and Clinical Negligence Practice Group 
Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 9.00a.m. to 5.00p.m. 
Tuesday 8.30a.m. to 4.30p.m. 

Sent-" 21 Harch 2012 1~.:~3 ........................................ 

To; Pat’dson, Helen 
Subject-’ Re: Gladys Richards (deceased) 

Currently on a coroners training course. Will revert to you with a report time table asap 

I am warned for a complex rape trial from 3 - 21 September in either Hove or lewes. I’m for the prosecution so i wouldn’t anticipate a clash, but i will inform Sussex 

Police witness liaison at once 

! Code Ai 

A R W Forrest LLM, FRCP, FRCPath, CChem, FRSC 
Assistant Deputy Coroner 
East Riding of Yorkshire & Kingston-upon-Hull 
& 
South Yorkshire (West) 

Tel +44 7590527251 
Ea~ +44 114 2667423 

On 2l Mar 2012, at 11:19, Pattison, Helen wrote: 

SENT FOR AND ON BEHALF OF JOHN WHITE 

Dear Prof Forrest 

We write with an important update. 
Please can you return to us with a timescale with regard to receiving your report. Also, separately, the Coroner has now moved back the date of the Inquest. He is 
looking at week commencing 17 September 2012 with a time limit of five days. We anticipate that you would need to attend for one day, in about the middle of that 

week. 
Please can you contact John White as a matter of the utmost urgency concerning the proposed date for the Inquest and we look forward also to an update with regard to 

progress with your report. 
Thank you for your help, which is much appreciated. 
Best wishes. 
Yours sincerely 
John White 

Helen Pattison 
Secretary to John White and Gemma Bailey 
Personal Injury and Clinical Negligence Practice Group 
Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 9.00a.m. to 5.00p.m. 
Tuesday 8.30a.m. to 4.30p.m 
558203100QQO11JCWIRICHARDIPWIAAIGJ BLTLPI 

<image96583i CodeA i= F:08446203415 ¯ ~_ Code A    ~i 

01.4c564401> 

<image93168b.jpg@6b4ela3& 19394c09> <imacle981885¯ ~ ._iD~.a733e010_.         . ea2f455c> < rnage892c57 jpg@4d3f6668.              .990b4105> <ima~e8d4d4a.JF_           __ 

conside[ the environment - think before you print 

26/03/2012 


